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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:   October 9, 2020 

          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer 
                          Regulations Specialist  
 
 

RE:       Wildflower  
             license 21069 
 
 

  
Wildflower, a retail marijuana store, is requesting approval of amendment(s) to their operating plan.  
The changes are in section 2.1 of MJ-01 and section 3.1 of MJ-03 as detailed on their MJ-15. The rest is the 
same as what was previously approved by the board. Temporary was approved.  
 
 
 

 












